Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 2:28 PM

To: TEO Rick; ANG Richard

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJE8996D

Dear Richard,

The MV of SJE 8996D is $16K-$17K(est) as at Sep 2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Rick <rick.teofs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 12:56 PM

To: service@smemotor.com.sg; Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick <nick@lbs-auto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SIE8996D

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Richard with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 12.09.2020

Thank you

Rick Teo ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd , 8 Shenton Way , #24-01, AXA Tower
Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP-84682802
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entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



